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MEMORANDUM FOR: Region III Files (Braidwood 1 and 2) 50 45
FROM: P. R. Pelke, Project Inspector, Braidwood
SUBJECT: CABLE PAN HANGER PLATE WARPAGE AT BRAIDWOOD (50-456; 50-457)

(AMS NO. RIII-86-A-0031)

On March 24, 1986, the Allegation Review Board met to discuss the subject

allegation.
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The outline of the meeting is enclosed.

P. R. Pelke
Project Inspector



QUTLINE FOR ALLEGATION REVIEW BOARD (AMS NO. RIII-86-A-0031)

References: (1) Memorandum from W. Kropp to C. Weil dated March 4, 1986

(

(2) Memorandum from Charles H. Weil to Charles E. Norelius dated
March 11, 1986

Recommended Inspector: W. Kropp

Recommended Completion Date: 05/01/86

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

(1) Reference (1) documents actions taken as of March 4, 1986.

(2) Subsequently, the contractor developed a technical bulletin to outline
the acceptance criteria for warpage. However, this bulletin was
unacceptable to the NRC in that it did not adequately specify the
acceptance criteria. Another meeting was held with the licensee to
discuss these concerns. The licensee agreed to resolve the issue.

(3) One other issue remains regarding the alleger's supervisor telling him to
accept the warpage so that production can continue. Additionally, the
inspector should determine if the licensee addresses the warpage issue
generically.



